

VILLAGE OF AIRMONT  
LOCAL LAW NO. 2016  
AMENDING CHAPTER 137, TITLED BLOCK PARTY, ADDING AND SUBTRACTING  
LANGAUGE

A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND Chapter 137 of the Village Code of the Village of Airmont by adding and subtracting language to clarify the meaning of phrases.

BE IT ENACTED by the Village Board of the Village of Airmont, Rockland County, New York, as follows:

That the following additions and subtractions be reflected in Chapter 137 of the Village Code as follows:

Add a new definition to § 137-2 Definitions

**[IMPACTED BY**

A property is impacted by a temporary blocking of a Street under this section if (i) the driveway or entranceway of the property is located within the area of the Street that will be blocked off; or (ii) the temporary blocking would cut off all alternative Street access to the driveway or entrance to the property.]

Add and subtract language from § 137-3 Authorization to issue permit; application.

A. The Village Clerk shall be authorized to issue a permit for the temporary blocking of a street for the purpose of holding a party. At least 14 days before the commencement of such party, an application for such permit shall be filed by a bona fide resident of the street to be blocked, who is over the age of 18, and such application shall contain at least the following information:

- (1) The name and address of the applicant.
- (2) The name of the street or streets and a description of the portions thereof to be blocked.
- (3) A description of the specific party to be held.
- (4) The date and the hours thereof.
- (5) Signature of every resident ~~on the street to be closed~~[Impacted By the proposed closure,] whether in favor or opposed.
- (6) Notification to the local Police and Fire departments.

B. A failure to obtain a signature from ~~an affected~~[affected representative of a property Impacted By the proposed closure]-~~residence~~ will be deemed as opposition from that ~~residence~~[property]. The applicant is responsible for notifying all residents ~~on the street to be affected~~[Impacted By the proposed closure].

Add and subtract language from the Application for Block Party

\*\*\*Applicants for a Block Party Permit Must\*\*\*

- Notify and obtain signatures of ~~all residents~~[the owner or one adult representative from each property] ~~of the street~~[Impacted By the proposed Street closure]; 70% of the residents must approve the ~~[S]~~street closure.
- Courtesy notification to the Fire department
- Courtesy notification to the Police Department
- Supply own street barricades
- Fireworks of any kind are prohibited
- Applications must be received 14 days prior to the event

Police Department Notification Date:

\_\_\_\_\_

Fire Department Notification Date:

\_\_\_\_\_

By Village Clerk and/or Applicant:

\_\_\_\_\_

Signature of [the owner or adult representative of each property] ~~every resident~~ on the ~~[S]~~street [Impacted By the] ~~to be closed~~ [proposed closure,] ~~must be obtained~~ whether in favor or opposed.

Circle One

Signature

Address

1. Yes No

---

2. Yes No

---

3. Yes No

---

4. Yes No

---

5. Yes No

---

6. Yes No

---

7. Yes No

---

8. Yes No

---

9. Yes No

---

10. Yes No

---

11. Yes No

---

12. Yes No

---

13.      Yes    No

---

14.      Yes    No

---

15.      Yes    No

---

16.      Yes    No

---

17.      Yes    No

---

18.      Yes    No

---

19.      Yes    No

---

20.      Yes    No

---

Attach additional signature pages if necessary.

TOTAL NUMBER OF HOMES ON THE STREET TO BE AFFECTED \_\_\_\_\_

TOTAL IN FAVOR \_\_\_\_\_

TOTAL AGAINST \_\_\_\_\_

I hereby certify that [I have notified all properties Impacted By the proposed closure of the block party and ]the above signatures are those of every [each property] resident on the street to be affected [Impacted by the closure, except where noted that no signature could be obtained]. All residents must be notified of the block party.

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_  
Applicant